
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Jessica Heinz, Agenda Coordinator 
 
FROM   Mary Savage-Dunham, Director, Planning & Zoning MFSD 

    
SUBJECT:              P22-290 LTC Ranch POD 5 – REQUEST TO TABLE   
 
DATE:   January 19, 2024 
 
 
The purpose of this memo is to request to table item 7.f. on January 22, 2024 City Council 
agenda, legistar number 2024-079 to a date uncertain, pending the completion of the pending on 
the Utility Infrastructure Agreement and Reclaimed Agreement.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
c: Kevin Matyjaszek, Director, USD (via email) 
 Donna Rhoden, Special Assistant, (via email) 



 Anne Cox, Assistant Director (via email) 
  
  


